Date
Your Ref
Our Ref
Contact
Extension

2 December 1997

4/01691/97/TCA
Miss T. Mattick
2396

Mr. R. C. Crumpler
2 Rosehill
Montague Road
Berkhamsted
Herts

HP4 3EW

Civic Centre Hemel Hempstead
Herts HP1 1HH
(01442) 228000 Switchboard
(01442) 228396 Directline

Dear Mr. Crumpler,

WORKS TO TREES IN THE CONSERVATION AREA: 2 ROSEHILL,
MONTAGUE ROAD, BERKHAMSTED

| write in reference to the above application.

Dacorum Borough Council have no objection to the proposal to remove branches
overhanging the above property and in contact with the house as discussed with
Phillip Russell on behalf of Dacoum Borough Coucil Landscape Services
department. This decision was made on 2 December 1997 and allows you to
progress these works. '

Yours Sincerely,

Teresa Mattick
Planning Officer
Planning Department



